

1 Could the following SFW Navigation pupils see Mr Ewing this morning after registration:

Jade Martin Steven Meek Jack Paterson Scott Rendall

Mr N Ewing

2 S3 & S4 Pupils - The following pupils should see me today immediately after registration:

Kate Anderson Nir Guerrieri Calvin Charles Jade Martin
 Shannon Parkins Alia Findlay Archie Flett Donald McAdie
 Owen Petrie Persephone Mowat-Brown

Mr A Harvey

3 S5/6 Pupils - Could the following pupils see me at the following times:

1.55pm Bethan Dowell 2.05pm Anna Drever 2.15pm Rachel Evans
 2.25pm Alex Gibson 2.35pm Aimee Guthrie

Mr N Ewing

4 S1 Pupils - S1 Inter House Dodge Ball

There is an Inter House dodge ball competition for the S1s at 1.20pm today. You can sign up at reception. The first 20 people from each house to sign up will be able to play. Please be changed and in the games hall by 1.20pm. Your teacher will allow you out of class for lunch at 1pm.

Jacob Heal, Alfie Foulis, Stewart Foubister

5 All Pupils - BAKES AND RECIPES FOR DONATIONS

The S5/S3 Wider Achievement Group (**Rethinking Philanthropy & Charities/Just & Fair Citizens**) and members of the Consciousness Club are holding a **BAKES & RECIPES 4 DONATIONS** event at lunchtime today. Money raised will go towards the Wider Achievement Groups and Consciousness Club campaigns.

The S5/S3 RMPS Wider Achievement Group & Consciousness Club

6 WW1 Battlefields pupils - Meeting

All troops going on the battlefields trip report to Colonel Hoggan-Nisbet in room F055 today at break.

Mrs S Hoggan-Nisbet

7 Visit to KGS by the Ba' Committee

All folk intending to play in the Boys Ba' this festive season are invited to attend a meeting with members of the Ba Committee to learn about the traditions of the Kirkwall Ba' Game. Similar to previous years, the committee members would like to pass on some of their experience and history of the game, so that Ba Players of the future understand the history and traditions associated with playing this centuries old game. The Orcadian and The Ba' magazine will be present to take some photographs of the occasion. The meeting will take place on Thursday 6 December at 1.20pm in the small gym - All welcome.

Mr D Hawkins

8 All Pupils - Music - Gilbertson Day Centre

All folk who have signed up for the Gilbertson Day Centre must go and see Mrs Harvey this morning.

Mrs R Harvey

9 All Pupils - Music - Rehearsals**Monday 03 December:**

P2 - Orchestra (Mrs Sullivan's Thursday string group and the brass, woodwind and percussion folk that I have spoken to).

P5 - Girls Choir

Lunchtime - Choir (lads and lasses)

Tuesday 04 December:

Lunchtime - Folk who would like to sing a solo.

P6 - Windband

After School - Windband

Mrs R Harvey

10 S4-S6 Pupils - Careers Appointments

P2 Rhona Cogle

P3 Jamie Jones

P4 Reid Kemp

P5 Shannon Parkins

P6 Archie Beharie

P7 Euan Jamieson

Ms K Hume

P2 Chloe Innes

P3 Scott Rendall

P5 Caitlin Clyde

Mrs K Foubister